
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 4/29/13)  


1 


 
Action	Items	 Date	of	


Meeting	
Assigned	


To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Community	Center	Expansion	 03/08/11 		Linda
Angie	


X 	 04/12/11	– Committee	will	meet	on	April	14,	2011	at	6	
p.m.		Four	to	five	residents	expressed	interest	in	
attending.	
05/10/11	–	Linda	Cox	gave	a	report	on	the	outcome	of	
community	meeting	and	presented	a	memo	on	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.		The	Board	asked	
the	committee	to	share	the	information	with	Halcyon	
Design,	LLC.	
06/3/11	–	committee	met	with	Halcyon	Design	(Kelly)	
and	shared	their	information.		Kelly	will	contact	the	
committee	when	the	work	is	complete.	
07/13/11	–	committee	meeting	scheduled	for	July	21,	
2011	at	7	p.m.		Kelly	will	present	2	designs	to	the	
committee.	
08/04/11	–	committee	met	and	will	present	
information	to	Authority	Board	in	September.	
08/09/11	–	The	Board	directed	the	committee	to	work	
with	Halcyon	Design,	LLC	to	prepare	a	plan	with	
elevations	and	then	schedule	a	work	session	to	present	
the	information	to	the	community.	
09/07/11	–	Metro	District/	POA	Fall	Pig	Roast	
scheduled	for	9/25/11	@	5:00	pm	where	a	presentation	
will	be	given	on	future	Community	Center	Expansion	
09/25/11	–	Community	will	preview	sketches	at	Pig	
Roast.	
11/04/11	–	Linda	and	Angie	will	give	an	update	at	the	
November	board	meeting.	
11/09/11	–	Kelly	to	provide	cost	estimate	of	Phase	1,	
Phase	2	and	full	project.		D1	will	draft	a	survey	to	all	
residents	soliciting	input	on	future	amenities.	
02/14/12	–	Cost	estimates	were	presented.		Committee	
will	prepare	an	FF&E	estimate	and	report	back	to	BOD.		
BOD	decided	to	hold	a	work	session	in	March	to	solicit	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 4/29/13)  


2 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


feedback	from	the	community.
04/18/12	–	work	session	held.		Expansion	will	be	
included	in	amenities	survey	that	will	be	distributed	to	
residents	soon.	
10/09/12	–	BOD	directed	staff	to	add	to	the	November	
agenda	discussions	on	the	design	and	construction	of	a	
new	maintenance	facility	as	the	first	phase	of	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.	


Rules	and	Regulations	Regarding	
Amenities	
	


‐ Enforcement	of	oil	and	gas	
property	reclamation	


‐ Policy	for	mail	room	postings	
(who	is	responsible	and	how	long	
should	things	remain)	


‐ Use	of	community	of	center	and	
how	to	provide	access	


‐ Clarify	pool	party	rules	and	fees	


08/14/12 Mike
Doug	
	


X 	 The	Board	will	establish	a	resident	committee	to	draft	
the	Rules	and	Regulations.		Joe	to	draft	an	email	
soliciting	interest	from	community	members	and	
transmit	to	Liz	for	distribution.	
08/04/11	–	email	drafted	and	transmitted	to	residents.		
Jeff	is	the	contact	for	interested	parties.	
09/20/11	–	Committee	will	be	established	in	October	
2011.	
12/13/11	–	no	new	report.	
02/14/12	–	no	new	report.		Work	in	progress.	
04/18/12	–	no	new	report.	
06/28/12	–	no	new	report.	
07/10/12	–	no	new	report.	
08/17/12	–	Mike	to	establish	a	committee	to	create	a	
process	to	solicit	desires	of	community	members	and	
draft	rules	and	regulations	related	to	use	of	amenities.	
Include	MaryAnn	and	T.	Charles	Wilson	in	review	of	
draft	rules.	
10/09/12	–	Mike	will	schedule	a	meeting	with	the	
committee	in	the	next	30	days.	
11/7/12	–	Mike	held	meeting	on	October	25,	2012.		He	
will	provide	a	report	at	the	November	board	meeting.	
12/12/12	 –	 Mike	 will	 schedule	 another	 committee	
meeting.	
02/12/13	–	Doug	will	meet	with	committee	members	to	
draft	revisions	to	the	current	pool	rules	and	will	present	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 4/29/13)  


3 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


this	information	at	the	March	board	meeting.
04/02/13	 –	 Community	 meeting	 held	 on	 March	 30,	
2013	 to	 solicit	 comments	 on	 current	 pool	 rules	 and	
regulations	and	suggestions	for	revisions.	
04/17/13	 –	 BOD	 discussed	 the	 proposed	 revisions	 to	
the	current	rules	and	heard	public	comments.		Doug	will	
incorporate	 the	suggested	revisions	 into	 the	document	
and	present	at	the	next	board	meeting.	


‐ Lease	at	Milton	Lake	 08/09/11 Joe
Christine	
	


X 	 Joe,	Christine	and	Jeff	met	with	FRICO	to	discuss	
extending	the	term	of	the	lease	etc.		They	will	schedule	a	
follow‐up	meeting	with	FRICO	to	continue	the	
discussions.	
11/09/11	–	MaryAnn	to	draft	an	agreement	with	FRICO.	
12/13/11	–	BOD	directed	MaryAnn	to	send	FRICO	the	
assignment	of	the	lease	to	the	Authority	and	ask	them	to	
execute	and	to	request	a	meeting	to	discuss	terms	of	the	
lease	and	expansion	of	use.		BOD	also	directed	staff	to	
solicit	proposals	from	Environmental	Consultant.	
02/07/12	–	MaryAnn	has	spoken	with	an	
Environmental	consultant.		Information	that	was	
received	was	transmitted	to	the	Board.		MaryAnn	has	
also	drafted	the	assignment	to	FRICO	and	transmitted	it	
to	FRICO	for	review	and	execution.	
04/18/12	–	Geitner	Environmental	provided	a	report	to	
the	Board.		BOD	will	review	report	and	discuss	further	
at	May	meeting.	
06/14/12	–	BOD	decided	to	review	the	results	of	the	
amenities	survey	to	determine	desire	by	community	for	
recreational	use	on	Milton	Lake	before	moving	this	
agenda	item	forward.	
07/18/12	–	Surveys	sent	to	residents	for	response.	
11/7/12	–	surveys	complete.		Boating	on	Milton	
Reservoir	ranked	in	the	top	five	most	desirable	
amenities	and	it	also	ranked	very	high	with	negative	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 4/29/13)  


4 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


votes.		Community	seems	divided	on	this	potential	
future	amenity.	


Barrier	Around	Pool	Fence	 07/10/12 DeWayne
	


Dan	


X 	 Install	barrier	around	bottom	of	pool	fence	to	keep	
toads,	snakes,	etc.	out	of	pool	area.		DeWayne	will	install	
over	the	winter.	
04/02/13	–	DeWayne	has	begun	the	installation	of	the	
frog	fence.		Work	to	be	completed	by	April	5,	2013.	


Oil	and	Gas	Mapping	 08/14/12 Lisa
Tim	


Christine	


X 	 BOD	approved	a	contract	with	Tamarack	Consulting	for	
the	 preparation	 of	 an	 oil	 and	 gas	 map.	 	 Liz	 prepared	
service	agreement	and	transmitted	to	Tim	McCarthy.	
09/11/12	–	work	in	progress.	
10/19/12	 –	 draft	 map	 was	 circulated	 to	 Joe	 and	
Christine	 for	 review.	 	 Christine	 provided	 comments.		
Tim	 to	 schedule	meeting	with	 Christine.	 	 Once	map	 is	
complete,	 Tim	 and	 Lisa	 will	 determine	 if	 all	 wells	 are	
being	taxed	correctly.	
11/7/12	 –	 Christine	 to	 schedule	 a	 meeting	 with	 Tim	
McCarty	to	finalize	the	map.	
12/4/12	–	Christine	met	with	Tim	and	Jason.	 	Tim	will	
work	 to	 finalize	 the	 map	 and	 then	 work	 with	 staff	 to	
ensure	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 revenue	 from	 production	 is	
accurate	for	current	and	previous	years.	
1/28/13	–	Tim	is	working	on	AV	and	Production	data.	
He	will	also	prepare	a	map	showing	parcels	(existing	
and	planned)	with	pipeline,	easements,	buffers	around	
well	heads,	etc.		He	will	begin	work	on	this	map	the	
week	of	January	28,	2013.	
04/02/13	–	map	has	been	completed.		Tim	is	working	
with	Christine	to	add	additional	details.	
04/17/13	–	Joe	presented	a	proposal	from	Tamarack	
Consulting	to	update	the	current	oil	and	gas	maps	to		
research	and	evaluate	the	oil	and	gas	spacing	units	
within	the	districts.		Joe	will	work	with	Tim	on	possible	
revisions	to	the	proposal	and	present	it	again	at	the	May	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 4/29/13)  


5 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


meeting.


Chemical	Room	at	Pool	 09/11/12 DeWayne
Dennis	


Dan	


X 	 DeWayne	 and	 Dennis	 to	 learn	 the	 operations	 of	 the	
mechanical	room	in	spring	2013.	
04/02/13	 –	 Dan	 met	 with	 Ted	 (Peak	 One	 Pools)	 in	
March	to	discuss	the	start‐up	of	the	pool.		Ted	will	train	
Dan,	 DeWayne	 and	 Dennis	 on	 the	 chemical	 room	
operation	in	May	2013.	


Oil	and	Gas	Committee	 10/09/12 Christine
Joe	


X 	 Christine	 will	 meet	 with	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 committee	 to	
review	 the	 recommended	 changes	 to	 the	 surface	 use	
agreements.		Joe	and	Christine	will	contact	Dufford	and	
Brown	 and	 request	 a	 detailed	 explanation	 of	 charges	
received	to	date.	


Cheat	Grass	Mitigation	 10/09/12 DeWayne X 	 Linda	 has	 contacted	 CSU	 extension	 for	 best	 times	 to	
treat	and	a	list	of	vendors	to	solicit	cost	of	product.			
10/11/12	–	DeWayne	has	purchased	the	chemicals.	
12/4/12	 –	 DeWayne	 had	 to	 rebuild	 sprayer.	 	 He	 will	
coordinate	with	Tina	Wooten	in	early	Spring	to	identify	
cheat	grass	areas	for	spraying.	
04/02/13	 –	 DeWayne	 will	 contact	 Tina	 Wooten	 the	
week	 of	 April	 1,	 2013	 to	 solicit	 information	 on	 the	
appropriate	time	of	spraying	for	cheat	grass.	


Landscape	Master	Plan	at	Entry	and	
Gatehouse	


10/09/12 Linda X 	 Linda	will	contact	Alpine	Gardens	to	request	a	proposal	
to	 prepare	 a	 master	 plan	 of	 the	 area.	 	 She	 will	 also	
contact	 the	 CSU	 extension	 to	 determine	 if	 they	 have	 a	
program	that	would	address	design	and	maintenance.	
11/7/12	–	Linda	met	with	Alpine	Gardens	and	will	have	
a	proposal	to	review	at	the	December	meeting.	
02/12/13	 –	 Linda	 will	 contact	 Alpine	 Gardens	 to	
provide	 a	 proposal	 for	 review	 at	 the	 March	 2013	
meeting.	
04/02/13	–	proposal	presented	and	approved	by	BOD	
at	March	meeting.	 	Agreement	was	drafted	and	 routed	
to	Alpine	 for	execution.	 	Agreement	has	been	returned	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 4/29/13)  


6 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


and	work	has	begun.
04/17/13	–	Linda	presented	a	concept	plan	from	Alpine	
Gardens.	 	 Christine	 had	 concerns	 with	 the	 amount	 of	
ornamental	 grasses	 being	 suggested.	 	 Linda	 will	
schedule	 a	meeting	with	 the	 committee,	 Christine	 and	
Alpine	Gardens	to	discuss	her	concerns.	


2013	Pool	Staffing	 04/17/13 Lisa
Stacie	


X 	 Stacie	 is	 in	 the	 process	 of	 accepting	 and	 reviewing	
resumes	 for	 pool	 assistants.	 	 Lisa	 spoke	 with	 Naomi	
Flanagan	 regarding	 a	 pool	 assistant/on	 call	 manager	
position.	


RV	Storage	Facility	–	rental	agreement	and	
2013	billing	


Anna X 	 04/02/13	– Anna	has	 reviewed	 the	RV	 storage	 facility	
rental	 agreement	 and	 determined	 that	 revisions	 are	
needed.	 	 Suggested	 revisions	have	been	 transmitted	 to	
MaryAnn	for	review	and	comment.	
Anna	has	 also	 reviewed	 the	 information	 related	 to	 the	
spaces	rented	in	the	facility	and	status	of	payment.		Dan	
has	 visited	 the	 site	 to	 confirm	 the	 information	 and	
provide	 updates.	 	 Anna	 has	 contacted	 several	 users	 to	
confirm	the	rental	information	and	status	of	billing.	
04/17/13	 –	 BOD	 deferred	 discussion	 to	 the	 May	
meeting.	


Budget	Items	and	Future	Projects	for	
Consideration	


Authority
	


X 	 Costs	and/or	decisions	for	the	following:
1. ‐Pool	tile	repair	and	pool	contractor	for	2013–	


Ted	will	evaluate	pool	by	mid‐May	and	
determine	pool	tile	repair	needs	and	then	will	
repair	tiles	prior	to	pool	opening	in	2013.	


2. ‐Tree	thinning	at	Lake	Christina	‐	ongoing	
3. ‐Gatehouse	 ‐	 interior	 repairs	 to	 drywall	 from	


plumbing	leak	(Dennis	and	DeWayne)	
4. ‐Purchase	cover	for	stainless	steel	BBQ	at	pool	
5. ‐Tractor	AC	repairs	
6. ‐Pool	furnishings	–	1‐	lounge	chair,	20	chairs,	15	


mini‐tables	–	recommend	replacing	with	a	
darker	color.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 4/29/13)  


7 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


7. ‐Pool	Lift	to	meet	ADA	requirements	– on	hold,	
Authority	needs	to	develop	a	plan	for	addressing	
in	future	years	once	major	structural	changes	
are	made	to	the	pool.	


8. ‐Robot	for	pool	–	Stacie	to	determine	if	robot	is	
functional.	If	not,	Dan	will	locate	service	
provider	for	repair	work.	


9. ‐Front	button	on	drinking	fountain	does	not	
work.		Repair	to	occur	in	spring	2013.	


10. ‐On	and	off	smell	of	chlorine	gas	and	natural	gas	
in	mechanical	room.		Will	address	in	spring	
2013.	


11. ‐Water	level	sensors	for	both	pools	are	not	
working	properly.		Wading	pool	overflows,	large	
pool	needs	to	be	filled	with	hose.		Will	be	
addressed	in	spring	2013.	


12. ‐Need	new	sprayer	to	hose	down	pool	deck	and	
rinse	vacuum	bag.		Will	be	addressed	in	spring	
2013.	


13. ‐Fan	in	women’s	bathroom	not	working.		Will	be	
addressed	in	spring	2013.	


14. ‐Round	pieces	in	bottom	of	skimmer	are	
missing.	Will	be	addressed	in	spring	2013.	


15. ‐Back	flushing	pumps	is	very	difficult	as	handles	
are	hard	to	move	–	same	for	handles	to	manually	
vacuum	pool.	Will	be	addressed	in	spring	2013.	


16. ‐solicit	proposals	for	the	2013	audit.	
‐Re‐work	 irrigation	system	around	sport	court,	not	
enough	 gpm	 to	 provide	 sufficient	 water	 to	 trees	
(were	hand‐watered	all	summer)	


	 	


 








RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 1 April 17, 2013 


  MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


HELD 
APRIL 17, 2013 


 
A special meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the “Board”) 
of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (referred to hereafter as the “Authority”) was 
convened on Wednesday, the 17th day of April, 2013, at 6:00 P.M., at the Pelican 
Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms 
Parkway, Platteville, Colorado.  The meeting was open to the public. 
   
 


ATTENDANCE 
 


 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski, President (via speakerphone) 
Jeffrey T. Hare 
Michael Welch 
Christine Hethcock (via speakerphone) 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa Johnson; Special District Management Services, Inc. (via speakerphone) 
 
MaryAnn McGeady, Esq.; McGeady Sisneros, P.C. (via speakerphone) 
 
Angie Powell (via speakerphone), Linda Cox (via speakerphone) and Doug Tabor; 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 Board members 
 
DeWayne Colby; Property Manager 
 
Jennifer Teets; Resident 
 
Rod and Lisa Gantenbein; Residents 
 
Darrin and Kelly Diederich; Residents 
 
Debra Street; Resident 
  
 


DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 


 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential 
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of
Directors and to the Secretary of State. 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 2 April 17, 2013 


Ms. Johnson noted that a quorum was present and requested members of the
Board disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters
scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the record those
applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this meeting in
accordance with the statute.  It was noted that Directors Hethcock and
Knopinski’s Disclosure Statements has been filed. 
  
 


ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 


 Agenda:  Ms. Johnson distributed for the Board’s review and approval a proposed 
Agenda for the Authority's special meeting. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Hare and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Agenda was approved, 
as amended. 
  
 


CONSENT AGENDA  Consent Agenda:  The Board considered the following actions: 
 


 Review and approve Minutes of the March 12, 2013 regular meeting.
 


 Review and approve the payment of claims through the period ending 
April 8, 2013, as follows:  


 
General Fund: $ 22,013.31 
Infrastructure Fund $  4,250.00 
Amenities Fund $  945.00 
Total: $  27,208.31 


 
 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period 


ending February 28, 2013. 
 


Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Welch and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the
consent agenda. 
  
 


PUBLIC COMMENT  Public Comment:  There were no public comments. 
  
 


FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 
 


 2012 Audit:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the status of the 2012
Audit.  It was noted that the fieldwork is complete and that the 2012 Audit will be
presented, as planned, at the June 11, 2013 regular Board meeting. 
  







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 3 April 17, 2013 


OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE 


 Action Items Status:  The Board reviewed the action items status matrix, which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Revised Pool Rules and Regulations:  Director Welch and Mr. Tabor presented 
the committee’s recommended revisions to the current pool rules and regulations 
and discussed with the Board the results of the meeting on March 30, 2013.   
 
Debra Street and Lisa Gantenbein questioned how the committee determined the 
maximum number of people that can use the cabana area on a first come-first 
served basis. 
 
The Board discussed mirroring the policy regarding maximum number of 
members and guests for use of the cabana to that of the pool. 
 
The committee recommended changing the maximum number of guests per 
membership from 5 guests to 7 guests. 
 
The Board discussed keeping the limit on guests for a party at 20 guests. 
 
The Board then discussed whether to allow alcohol at the cabana area and agreed 
to allow alcohol use in the cabana area only. 
 
Mr. Tabor will incorporate the revisions discussed at this meeting and present the 
revised set of rules to the Board at the May meeting for approval. 
 
The Board then discussed reconsidering the need for security cameras at the pool 
and surrounding areas.  The Board determined to revisit this issue in the next few 
months or when the need arises. 
 
The Board discussed the policy related to use of the community center by the 
public.  Director Hethcock will send Ms. Johnson the current policy and 
reservation form and then Ms. Johnson will work with Director Welch to revise 
and present to the Board at a future meeting. 
 
Pool Manager Position:  Ms. Johnson confirmed with the Board that Stacie 
Gantenbein had been selected as the Pool Manager for the 2013 season. 
 
Director Hare explained that he received an e-mail regarding the age requirement 
change from 16 to 14 for pool assistants.  Ms. Powell had noted to Ms. Johnson 
that the Authority’s age requirement was 16 years old based information she 
received from Ms. Alexander during the 2012 pool season related to an age 
requirement for employees handling chemicals and operation and maintenance of 
boilers.  Ms. Powell researched this information on the OSHA website and 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 4 April 17, 2013 


determined that employees must be 15 years old to handle pool chemicals and 16 
years old to operate or maintain boilers.  Director Hare suggested that this 
information be shared with Stacie Gantenbein, the new Pool Manager, and that 
the decision to hire staff under the age of 16 be left to her discretion with the 
understanding that employees under the age of 16 will have restrictions with 
regard to chemicals and interaction with the boiler.  Ms. Johnson will meet with 
Stacie Gantenbein and share this information with her. 
 
The Board also directed Ms. Johnson to broadcast the opportunity for 
employment at the pool in the community to fill all positions. 
 
Landscape Design by Alpine Gardens:  Ms. Cox reviewed with the Board the 
designs for the entry way and parkway landscaping as prepared by Alpine 
Gardens.  Director Hethcock voiced concerns with the amount of ornamental 
grasses suggested for the entry way and parkway areas.  Ms. Cox will invite 
Director Hethcock to the next meeting with Alpine Gardens to discuss her 
concerns and determine options. 
 
FIRST READING: 
 
Suggestions regarding the Vehicle Storage Area:  The Board determined to defer 
discussion regarding suggestions from a resident concerning the Vehicle Storage 
Area.  The Board will discuss this matter and revisions to the Vehicle Storage 
Agreement at the next meeting. 
 
EMERGENCY READING: 
 
Change in Weld County Assessment of Oil and Gas Production Valuation:  
President Knopinski presented his research on the change in Weld County 
assessment of oil and gas production valuation and the affect it has on the 
Authority and the Districts.  He noted that Weld County has recently made a 
change, at the direction of the State Property Tax Administrator, to the way they 
value oil and gas production to mirror the way royalty payments are calculated.  
He reported that this may have a negative impact on the way the County will 
determine the assessed valuation for the Districts.  President Knopinski contacted 
Tim McCarthy with Tamarack Consulting, LLC (“Tamarack”) to discuss the cost 
to update the current oil and gas maps to research and evaluate the oil and gas 
spacing units within the boundaries of the Authority.  Director Hethcock 
identified that Tamarack would not need to evaluate all of the wells but only the 
ones that may extend outside of the Authority boundaries.  President Knopinski 
will talk with Mr. McCarthy and ask him to revise his proposal and present the 
revised proposal at the meeting next month. 
  







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 5 April 17, 2013 


CAPITAL 
AMENITIES 


 Potential Acquisition of Undeveloped Property from Developer:  The Board 
entered into discussion regarding the potential acquisition of undeveloped
property from the developer. 
 
Appraiser for Land Outside of Filing No. 1 Owned by REI:   It was noted that 
Value Consultants, Inc. has been retained to prepare an appraisal for land outside 
of Filing 1 owned by REI with a value not based upon development potential but
on a bulk sale.  It was noted that a deposit was made and that work on the 
appraisal is in progress. 
 
Design and Construction of a New Maintenance Facility:  The Board entered 
into discussion regarding the status of the design and construction of a new 
maintenance facility.  President Knopinski provided a map that identified the three 
areas that a new maintenance facility could be located and asked Mr. Tabor and 
his committee to confirm the locations.  The above-referenced map is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  Ms. Cox commented that she 
felt that only two sites were viable.  She suggested that she would like to share 
these sites with the equestrian committee.  President Knopinski will have a 
topographic map prepared of the potential sites. 
 
SECOND READING: 
 
Operation and Maintenance Reserve:  The Board entered into discussion 
regarding increasing the Operation and Maintenance Reserve. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Hare, seconded by
Director Welch and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board determined to 
allocate $30,000 from the Amenities Fund to the Operations and Maintenance
Reserve Fund with the plan to repeat this action every year for the next five years,
beginning in 2013. 
  
 


INFRASTRUCTURE  FIRST READING: 
 
Installation of New Street Signs in the Community and Proposal from Biltrite 
Sign Service, Inc.:  Ms. Cox reported that she will present a proposal from 
Biltrite Sign Service, Inc. to install new street signs for review at the May Board 
meeting. 
  
 


OTHER BUSINESS  Recognition of Service:  President Knopinski recognized Director Hare for his
service on the Authority Board as well as the District No. 1 Board and thanked 
him for his service. 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 6 April 17, 2013 


Director Hare noted that the closing on the sale of his house is scheduled to occur
early next week and that although he will no longer qualify to be a Board member,
he is still willing to invest his time to help with any pending issues. 
  
 


ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon
motion duly made by Director Hare, seconded by Director Welch, and upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
By  
 Secretary for the Meeting 


 
 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL APRIL 17, 2013
MINUTES OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
   
Paul “Joe” Knopinski 
 
  
Jeffrey T. Hare 
 
  
Michael Welch 
 
  
Christine Hethcock 


 





































		April 17, 2013 Minutes

		scanner@sdmsi.com_20130508_154310






BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 


Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835  800-741-3254 


Fax: 303-987-2032 
 


A copy of the agenda/meeting packet is available at the Beebe Draw Farms website at: 
http://plr.sdmsi.com 


 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 


 
Board of Directors: Office: Term Expires: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski President June 2013 
VACANT Vice-President April 2014 
Michael Welch Treasurer June 2013 
Christine Hethcock Assistant Secretary April 2014 
Lisa A. Johnson Secretary 
 
DATE:  May 14, 2013 
TIME:  6:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center 


16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway  
Platteville, Colorado 
 


I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 


A. Present Disclosures and Potential Conflicts of Interest. 
  


 
B. Approve Agenda. 


  
 


C. Acknowledge letter of resignation from Jeffrey T. Hare (enclosure) and acknowledge 
Doug Tabor as the alternate board member to serve as the Vice-President until the 
June 11, 2013 meeting. 
  


 
D. FIRST READING: 


 
1.   


 
E. SECOND READING: 


 
1.   


 
F. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – May 14, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
II. CONSENT AGENDA 
 


These items are considered to be routine and will be approved and/or ratified by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests; in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in the 
Regular Agenda. 


 
 Review and approve Minutes of the April 17, 2013 special meeting (enclosure). 


 
 Review and consider approval of payment of claims through the period ending 


May __, 2013, as follows (to be distributed): 
 


General Fund $  
Infrastructure Fund $  
Amenities Fund $  
Total Claims: $  
 


 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period ending 
March 31, 2013 (enclosure). 
  


 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


A.   
 
IV. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 


A. FIRST READING: 
 


1.   
 


B. SECOND READING: 
 


1.   
 


C. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – May 14, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
V. LEGAL MATTERS 
 


A. FIRST READING: 
 


1. Discus preparation of Disclosure Document on Authority, District No. 1 and 
District No. 2. 
  


 
2. Discuss preparation of Community Handbook insert on Authority. 


  
 


B. SECOND READING: 
 


1.   
 


C. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
VI. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
 


A. Discuss items requiring action from the Authority Board from the Action Items 
Status Matrix (enclosure). 
  


 
B. Discuss status of hiring for pool assistant positions. 


  
 


C. Discuss status of landscape design by Alpine Gardens. 
  


 
D. FIRST READING: 


 
1. Discuss suggestions received from a resident regarding the vehicle storage 


area and discuss revisions to the Vehicle Storage Agreement (enclosures). 
  


 
E. SECOND READING: 
 


1. Consider approval of Change Order to Service Agreement for Mapping of 
COGCC Wells and Permits between the District and Tamarack Consulting, 
LLC to research and map Spacing Units within the Authority boundaries and 
within ½ mile outside of the Authority boundaries (enclosure). 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – May 14, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 


2. Review and consider approval of the revised pool rules (enclosures – 
proposed 2013 rules and current 2012 rules). 
  


 
3. Review proposal from Peak One Pool & Spa, LLC for pool tile replacement 


(enclosure). 
  


 
F. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VII. CAPITAL AMENITIES 


 
A. Discuss the potential acquisition of undeveloped property from the developer. 


  
 


1. Status of appraisal. 
  


 
B. Discuss design and construction of the new maintenance facility. 


  
 


C. FIRST READING: 
 


1.   
 


D. SECOND READING: 
 


1.   
 


E. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
VIII. INFRASTRUCTURE 
 


A. FIRST READING: 
 


1.   







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – May 14, 2013 
Page 5 
 
 


B. SECOND READING: 
 


1. Discus status of installation of new street signs in the community and review 
proposal from Biltrite Sign Service, Inc. (to be distributed). 
  


 
C. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
 


A.   
 
X. ADJOURNMENT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 


JUNE 11, 2013. 
 








CHANGE ORDER 


Change Order No: 1 Date Issued: 4/17/2013 
Name of Agreement: Service Agreement (Mapping of COGCC Wells & Permits) 
 
Date of Agreement: 8/27/2012 
 


District(s): Beebe Draw Farms Authority 


Other Party/Parties: Tamarack Consulting, LLC 
 
 
CHANGE IN SCOPE OF SERVICES (describe): Consultant will research and map Spacing 
Units within the Authority boundaries and those Spacing Units affecting applicable wells within 
½ mile of the Authority boundaries. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CHANGE IN AGREEMENT PRICE:  CHANGE IN TERM OF AGREEMENT: 
   
Original Price: 
 $1,054 


 
 


Original Term: 
 Expires _______________, 20____ 


  
Increase of this Change Order: 
 $17,802 


 
 


New Term: 
 Expires _______________, 20___ 


   
Price with all Approved Change Orders: 
 $18,856 


 
 


Agreement Time with all Approved Change 
Orders: 


  
 
APPROVED:  APPROVED: 
   
By:  By: 
 District   Consultant 
 
 


 
 







        April 16, 2013 


 


 


Tamarack Consulting, LLC 


5701 W. 25th Ave. 


Edgewater, CO 80214 


P 303.968.7677 


GIS Mapping |Engineering/Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection 
 


Beebe Draw Farms Authority 


Ms. Lisa Johnson 


Special District Management Services, Inc. 


141 Union Boulevard - Suite 151 


Lakewood, CO 80228 


 


Subject:  Proposal for Geospatial Services:  Mapping of Spacing Units 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Lisa, 


 


Please see the attached letter proposal for geospatial services.  Tamarack Consulting, LLC will collect 


documentation and other digital information available from COGCC in order to map Spacing Units within 


the Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 Boundaries + those Spacing Units affecting applicable wells within 


½ Mile of the Districts’ boundaries.  As of January 1, 2012 there were 220 Producing Wells within the 


Districts’ boundaries.  The attached scope and fee estimate assumes the 220 Wells + 10% additional for 


wells within ½ Mile of the Districts’ boundaries. 


 Final Deliverables: 


- Map Showing Applicable Spacing Units for Each Producing Well 


- Documentation in Support of Mapped Spacing Units (Organized by Producer, Well Name & Well 


Number) 


- GIS Shape Files of Mapped Spacing Units (for overlaying onto Tax Assessor maps) 


 


Based on Experience, Research, Document Organization, Mapping and Packaging of Deliverables 


averages approximately 45 Minutes (0.75 Hours) per Producing Well.  This proposal assumes such. 


 


Please see the attached Map showing Oil and Gas Activity in and within ½ Mile of Beebe Draw Farms. 


 


Thank you for the opportunity to serve Colorado Special Districts! 


 


Please feel free to call or email anytime. 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 
Timothy A. McCarthy, P.E. 


Managing Principal







!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !! !!!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !! !!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!!!


!!


!!!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!
!!!!!!


!! !! !!
!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!! !!


!!!!


!!


!!!!!!


!! !! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!! !!


!!!!!!


!!
!! !!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!


!!!! !!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!! !!
!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !! !!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!!!!!!!
!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!!!!!


!!


!!


!!
!! !! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!


!!
!!


!!!!


!!
!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!!!!!


!!!!!!


!!
!!


!! !!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!!!!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!!
!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!
!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!


!! !!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!!!!!!!


!!!!!!!!!!


!!!!


!!
!!


!!!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!! !!!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!!!!!!!


!!


!!
!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!


!!


!!


!!
!!!!!!


!!


!!!!!!


!!!!!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!!!!!


!!!!


!!


!!!!!!!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!


!!


!!!!


!!!!!!!!!!!!


!!!!


!!!!!!


!!!!!!!!
%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,
%,


%,%,


%, %,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%, %,


%, %,%,


%, %, %,


%, %, %,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,%,


%,


%,


%,%, %,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,
%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,
%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,
%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,
%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,
%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%, %,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%, %,


%, %,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,%, %, %,%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%,
%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %, %,


%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,


%,


%,


%,


%,%, %,


%,


%,


%, %,


%,
%,


%,


Beebe Draw Metropolitan District Nos 1 & 2 (With .5 Mile Buffer)
Oil & Gas Activity


FOR PURPOSES OF PROPOSAL ONLY







        April 16, 2013 


 


 


GIS Mapping |Engineering/Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection 


EXHIBT A 


SCOPE OF WORK 


TASK I – MAP SPACING UNITS APPLICABLE TO BEEBE DRAW FARMS MD NOS. 1 & 2 


Tamarack Consulting, LLC will collect documentation and other digital information available from COGCC 


in order to map Spacing Units within the Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 Boundaries + those Spacing 


Units associated with applicable producing wells within ½ Mile of the Districts’ boundaries.  As of 


January 1, 2012 there were 220 Producing Wells within the Districts’ boundaries.  The attached scope 


and fee estimate assumes the 220 Wells + 10% additional for wells within ½ Mile of the Districts’ 


boundaries. 


 Final Deliverables: 


- Map Showing Applicable Spacing Units and Producing Wells 


- Documentation in Support of Mapped Spacing Units (Organized by Producer, Well Name & Well 


Number) 


- GIS Shape Files of Mapped Spacing Units (for overlaying onto Tax Assessor maps) 


 


ON CALL SERVICES 


Tamarack is available to provide on-call services.  On-Call Services will be pre-approved by Beebe Draw 


Farms Metropolitan District Nos. 1-2. 


DIRECT EXPENSES 


Reproduction of deliverables and other documents will be performed as necessary to complete the 


scope of work as outlined above. 


  







        April 16, 2013 


 


 


GIS Mapping |Engineering/Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection 


EXHIBT B 


COMPENSATION 


 


TASK I – MAP SPACING UNITS APPLICABLE TO BEEBE DRAW FARMS MD NOS. 1 & 2 


GIS Technician:   182 Hours @ $  95 per Hour = $     17,242 


Principal:       4 Hours @ $140 per Hour = $          560 


     Total Estimated Fee - Task I  = $    17,802 


ON CALL SERVICES 


On-Call Services will be pre-approved by the District and billed on a T&E basis per the attached 2012 


Charge Rates Schedule. 


DIRECT EXPENSES 


Direct Expenses including reproduction will be billed at Cost Plus 15%. 


  







        April 16, 2013 


 


 


GIS Mapping |Engineering/Land Surveying | Spatial Data Collection 


This proposal is valid for two months from the date of this letter. We reserve the right to review costs at 


the end of two months and negotiate possible fee changes. 


The applicable Charge Rate Schedule is made part of this agreement by reference. 


If you accept this proposal, please sign below and return one original to Tamarack Consulting, LLC. 


        


Timothy A. McCarthy, P.E. 


Principal 


 


Approved and Accepted this    day of     , 2013, by 


 


        ,         


(Signature) (Print Name) 


 


        , for          


(Title)         (Client Name) 


 





		Change Order, Service Agreement for Mapping of COGCC Wells & Permits,Tamarack Consulting, 04-17-13

		Tamarack Proposal - Spacing Unit MappingR1






1 | P a g e  
 


PELICAN LAKE RANCH 
 


2012 POOL RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 
 
The Pelican Lake Ranch Community Swimming Pool and its surrounding premises 
and facilities are hereinafter referred to as the “Pool”.  The Pool is owned, operated 
and managed by the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (the “Authority”).  Operations 
and management for the Pool have been delegated to the Pool Manager by the 
Authority on a contractual basis.  The following Rules and Regulations have been 
established for the benefit and protection of all users of the Pool in order to assure 
safe and sanitary operation of pool facilities and provide enjoyable recreation for all 
members and their guests. 
 
Complete understanding and observance of these Rules and Regulations is required.  
Parents are responsible for their children and children’s guests.  Any person found 
not complying with any of the Rules and Regulations may be given a verbal warning 
by the Pool Manager or Pool Assistant.  If that person subsequently fails to abide by 
the Rules and Regulations, the Pool Manager can (1) require that the offender leave 
the Pool premises immediately and (2) request disciplinary action from the 
Authority.     
 


POOL USER LIABILITY: 
 


ALL PERSONS USING THE POOL DO SO AT THEIR OWN RISK AND SOLE 
RESPONSIBILITY.  NO LIFEGUARD IS ON DUTY. 


 
The Authority assumes no responsibility for any accident or injury in connection 
with such use.  The Pelican Lake Ranch Pool Use Waiver and Indemnity Agreement 
is required to be signed with payment of membership fees.  In addition, a sign-in 
sheet will be located at the Pool entrance for each Pool user to sign in at each visit. 
 
POOL MANAGEMENT: 
 
The Pool Manager or designated Pool Assistant has full authority for the daily 
operation of the Pool.  Any complaints should be addressed to the Pool Manager.  In 
the event of consistent problems with any aspect of Pool Management, you may 
also contact the Authority Manager, Lisa Johnson at 303-987-0835 (M-F, 8-5). 
 
POOL HOURS: 
 
Adults Only Swim Time  8:00 to 9:00 a.m. each morning 
     8:00 to 9:00 p.m. each evening 
 
Open Swim Time   9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. each day 
 
 
Please see “Pool Use Fees” for costs associated with Pool use. 
 







2 | P a g e  
 


PELICAN LAKE RANCH 
POOL RULES AND REGULATIONS 


Page 2 
 
 
SAFETY: 


 All persons, whether members, guests, or one-day users shall obey these Rules and 


Regulations and the instructions of the Pool Manager and Pool Assistants.  


 Glass is not permitted anywhere within the Pool facility. 


 Running on the Pool deck and boisterous/rough play anywhere on the premises is 


strictly prohibited. 


 Any injuries occurring on the premises shall be reported to the Pool Manager. 


 Non-swimmers are not permitted in water over his/her head, with or without 


swimming aids, unless accompanied and supervised by a responsible swimmer of at 


least 18 years of age. 


 Diving is NOT permitted. 


 Respect the health of all swimmers.  Anyone with a contagious or infectious illness 


shall refrain from using the pool until well. 


 In the event of thunderstorms, everyone must leave the pool immediately due to the 


potential danger of lightning strikes.   


 The Pool Manager and Pool Assistants have the absolute discretion to close the Pool 


for any event deemed unsafe or unsanitary for any length of time considered 


appropriate to remedy the situation. 


 


ADMISSION OF CHILDREN: 


 No child less than 13 years of age is allowed to enter the Pool facility unless 


accompanied and supervised by a responsible person of at least 18 years of age. 


 The wading pool is recommended for children less than 7 years of age or any 


handicapped person.  Each such person must be attended to by a parent or caregiver 


at all times. 


 


ATTIRE: 


 All swimmers are expected to wear appropriate bathing suits.  Jeans, cutoffs, or 


similar clothing is not permitted.  A t-shirt may be worn for sun protection. 


 Infants and toddlers still in diapers must wear “swimmies” (swim diapers) or plastic 


swimming pants over diapers. 


 


PETS: 


 No pets are permitted inside the Pool enclosure. 







3 | P a g e  
 


PELICAN LAKE RANCH 
POOL RULES AND REGULATIONS 


Page 3 
 


POOL ACTIVITIES OR PERSONAL EQUIPMENT: 


 Water volleyball or similar water games must be scheduled and approved by the Pool 


Manager in advance. 


 Large flotation devices such as inflatable pads, inner tubes, or chairs are not 


permitted due to space limitations.  Small personal inflatable devices worn around 


the waist or arms are permissible. 


 


POOL FURNITURE 


 This has been purchased for your comfort and enjoyment.  Please be careful with the 


furnishings.  Return moved furniture to its original place prior to leaving. 


 Umbrellas should be closed and tied when not in use.  We have high winds in this 


area! 


 


FOOD AND BEVERAGES: 


 No food or beverages are allowed in the Pool, wading pool, or splash fountain.  


Dispose of all trash in the trash containers and keep the area around you tidy. 


 No alcoholic beverages are permitted inside the Pool enclosure.  Please see rules for 


private Pool parties. 


 Smoking is not permitted anywhere on the Pool premises. 


 Drugs are strictly prohibited. 


 
GUEST PRIVILEGES: 


 Members are permitted to bring non-resident guests; however a guest may not enter 


or remain in the facility without the sponsoring member unless authorized by the 


Pool Manager. 


 Guests are limited to a maximum of five (5) per family membership at any one time.  


More than 5 guests constitute a “party”, which must be scheduled with the Pool 


Manager. 


 


 


 







4 | P a g e  
 


 


 
PELICAN LAKE RANCH 


POOL RULES AND REGULATIONS 
Page 4 


 


POOL PARTIES: 


 Pool parties must be arranged in advance with the Pool Manager. 


 Written requests must be received by the Pool Manager at least 10 days in advance 


of the desired date of the party.  Party requests will be on a first-come/first-serve 


basis.  Requests will only be accepted from persons who are at least 21 years of age.  


The person requesting the party is responsible for proper supervision and clean-up 


after the party. 


 General Pool parties can be scheduled for a maximum of twenty (20) guests at any 


time during regular operating hours.  Please Note:  the pool will remain open to the 


public.  A non-refundable fee of $30.00 is required and must be paid in advance.   


 Private pool parties can be arranged from 5:00 – 9:00 p.m. any evening.  A $100.00 


non-refundable fee and a separate $25.00 cleaning deposit must be paid in advance 


for a private pool party.  The person reserving the private party will be responsible 


for proper supervision and after-party cleanup.  The cleaning deposit will be returned 


if the Pools, Playground, Picnic Area, Grill, and Pool Facility are left in a clean, 


undamaged condition. 


 Balloons are not allowed at the pool at any time. 


 If consumption of alcoholic beverages is desired, it will only be permitted at a 


private, non-public event.  The person requesting the private party must also obtain 


specific written permission from the Pool Manager as part of the request.  Only non-


glass containers are permitted and strict compliance with all laws regarding the 


purchase, consumption, and provision of alcohol is required. 


 


Checks for Pool parties should be made payable to Beebe Draw Farms Authority. 








Excerpts from E-mail Correspondence with an Authority Resident 
 
From e-mail on March 27, 2013: 
I had also requested that rodent control be performed in that area last year when other areas in 
PLR were under a contract.  The lighting and brake system wiring on my horse trailer had to be 
replaced last year as it had been completely eaten away by rodents, which was a costly repair.  It 
could also have caused a hazardous safety issue had I not had it inspected at the dealer before a 
long mileage trip with my horses, dogs and family. 
 
During our tenure with the rental of the space we have also removed a considerable amount of 
debris, old brush, Russian thistle that has blown into the area and weeds from those two spaces 
and the central ingress and egress points to enhance the area. 
 
Some of the exterior fencing needs repairs and there is also a considerable amount of old barb 
wire fencing, poles (in and out of the ground), old hoses, wooden planks, etc. in the immediate 
surrounding areas. 
 
The weeds in the area are extensive.  As it is an area where permanent weed control could not 
harm other vegetation this should not prove to be too difficult to have it sprayed on a regular 
basis and all the old weeds removed.  This may greatly deter rodents from living in the area.  All 
vehicles parked in the storage facility may need to be removed while this maintenance is 
performed, but that would be a small inconvenience to ensure a better, safer, and more functional 
facility. 
 
Would you please consider additional and ongoing maintenance in this area and having all this 
unnecessary garbage/junk removed? 
 
From e-mail on March 28, 2013: 
In regards to the mowing and spraying of weeds, this may occur but may not be apparent under 
the circumstances.  But, when the vehicles are parked there it cannot be successfully mowed, and 
when the weeds are dead and in addition stand more than a foot tall and are entangled in the 
wheels and underneath the vehicles parked in the spaces, this also does not work well, nor look 
pleasing.  I am sure everyone’s standards for maintenance may be different and I am a 
perfectionist but, I am sure if your team were to do a visual inspection during different times of 
the year you will see that I am correct.  February was the last time my husband and I went out to 
clean up the storage area and we removed ten (10) bags of dried dead weeds.  This is during a 
non-growth period in the season and only included the two spaces we rent and the ingress and 
egress areas. 
  







From e-mail on April 2, 2013: 
Space # __, does not have a vehicle parked in it but, has large sheets of metal stored.  I do not 
believe that this falls under allowed items to store as it is designated a “trailer parking area” not 
intended for building materials or excess household materials that would make an unsightly 
scene; therefore an analysis of this storage area will determine the correct usage parameters. 
 
My hopes through all this is to have a secure and aesthetic area that is always well maintained 
and professional.  However, as my prior correspondence states, it may include some small 
inconveniences from the residents to correct the way it has evolved and a continued commitment 
for maintenance service through existing staff or contract labor.  As I mentioned in prior 
correspondence, it does not help to mow or spray or do rodent control when you are not able to 
get below and to the side of vehicles parked in the area. 
 
The surrounding areas, although mowed in recent years, still needs to have a considerable 
amount of old barb wire fencing, poles (in and out of the ground), old hoses, wooden planks, etc. 
removed.  The fencing also needs to be repaired. 









































Estimate
Date


4/18/2013


Estimate #


580


Name / Address


BEEBEE DRAW FARMS


Peak One Pool & Spas


PO Box 20507
Boulder, CO 80308-3507
970.418.0767
303.939.8125


Project


Total


Subtotal


Sales Tax  (0.0%)


Description Qty Rate Total


REPAIR POOL TILE-


2 trips, remove chipped tile and grind out all remaining materials.
Mount new 6" cobalt tile. Return to grout


12 75.00 900.00


4 sq/ft (16 tiles) 6" x 6" Cobalt tile 1 45.00 45.00T
Mortar and Grout 1 40.00 40.00T


*******Estimate is based on 1 full day of removing tile, prep work
and installing new tile. 1/2 day of grout and clean up. Includes trips
and driving time. Should there me more tiles needing replacement,
price will change accordingly. This is only and estimate as we have
not seen exactly what is needed.


$985.00


$985.00


$0.00












 


1 


Pelican Lake Ranch 
Proposed 2013 Pool Rules 


 
The Pelican Lake Ranch Swimming Pool and its surrounding premises (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Pool”) is owned, operated and managed by the Beebe Draw Farms 
Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”).  Operation and management of the Pool is 
delegated to the Pool Manager and other pool employees by the Authority on a 
contractual basis.  The following Rules are established for the safety and enjoyment of 
the Pool by all members and guests. 
 
Please read and observe the following Rules.  Parents are responsible for the safety 
and behavior of their children and their children’s guests.  A member sponsoring a guest 
is responsible for the guest’s behavior.  The Pool Manager and pool employees shall 
give direction to members and guests to assure compliance with these Rules.  Any 
person not complying with direction given by the Pool Manager or pool employees, 1) 
may be asked to immediately leave the Pool, 2) may lose the privilege to use the Pool 
and other Authority amenities and 3) may forfeit any membership fees.  Any member 
asked to leave the Pool may appeal that decision to the Community Manager.  The 
Community Manager may refer appeals to the District Authority Board. 
 
 


All Persons using the Pool do so at their own risk. 
No lifeguard is on duty. 


 
 


As a condition for use of the Pool each member shall sign the Pool Use Waiver and 
Indemnity Agreement.  The Authority assumes no responsibility for any accident or 
injury in connection with use of the Pool.  Each person using the Pool must sign in daily 
upon entering the Pool using the sign-in sheet provided. 
 
 
The Pool Manager or designated pool employee has full authority for 
the daily operation of the Pool.  Complaints may be addressed to the 


Community Manager, Lisa Johnson at (303) 987-0835 (Monday 
through Friday 8AM to 5PM) 


 
 


Pool Hours 
 


Adults only swim time   8:00 to 9:00AM each morning 
      8:00 to 9:00PM each evening 
 
Open swim time    9:00AM to 8:00PM each day 







 


2 


SAFETY 
 
✦  All pool users shall obey these Rules and the directives and instruction by the Pool 
Manager and pool employees. 
 
✦ Glass containers of any kind are not permitted within the Pool facility. 
 
✦ Running on the Pool deck and boisterous or rough play is strictly prohibited. 
 
✦ Any injury shall be reported to the Pool Manager. 
 
✦ Non-swimmers are not permitted in water over their head unless accompanied and 
supervised by a swimmer over the age of 18. 
 
✦ Diving is not permitted. 
 
✦ Anyone with a contagious or infectious disease or illness shall not use the pool. 
 
✦ In the event of possible or imminent thunderstorms, everyone must leave the pool. 
 
✦ The Pool Manager and pool employees may close the Pool for any unsafe or 
unsanitary condition. 
 
Children 
 
✦ No child under the age of 13 years is allowed to enter the Pool unless accompanied 
and supervised by someone at least 18 years of age. 
 
✦ The wading pool is recommended for children less than 7 years of age.  Each child 
must be accompanied and supervised by someone at least 18 years of age at all times. 
 
Attire 
 
✦ All swimmers must wear appropriate bathing suits.  Jeans, cutoffs or similar clothing 
are not permitted. 
 
✦ Infants and toddlers in diapers must wear swim diapers or plastic pants over the 
diapers. 
 
No pets are permitted inside the Pool enclosure. 
 
 
 







 


3 


Pool activities and personal equipment 
 
✦ Water volleyball or similar games must be scheduled and approved by the Pool 
Manager in advance. 
 
✦ Large inflatable devices such as inflatable pads, inner tubes, or chairs are not 
permitted.  Noodles and small personal inflatable devices worn around the waist and 
arms are permissible.  Balloons are not permitted. 
 
Pool furniture 
 
✦ Please use care when moving furniture and return it to its original location before 
leaving the Pool. 
 
✦ Umbrellas should be closed and tied when not in use. 
 
Food, drugs and alcoholic beverages 
 
✦ Alcoholic beverages are only permitted in the cabana/grill/ picnic area.  No alcoholic 
beverages are permitted inside the pool enclosure.  Only non-glass containers are 
permitted and all local rules governing the sale, consumption and use of alcohol shall be 
enforced and obeyed.  
 
✦ No food or beverages are allowed in the Pool, wading pool or splash fountain. 
 
✦ Please dispose of all trash in provided containers. 
 
✦ There shall be no illegal use of drugs and no use of marijuana in any form. 
 
Guest privileges 
 
✦ Members are permitted to bring non-resident guests; however a guest may not enter 
or remain in the facility without the sponsoring member unless authorized by the Pool 
Manager or pool employee. 
 
✦ Guests are limited to a maximum of seven (7) per family membership at one time. 
 
Pool parties when pool is open to the public 
 
✦ If the cabana/grill/ picnic area has not been reserved in advance, it may be used on a 
“first-come, first-served” basis.  If the cabana area has been reserved in advance, those 
using it on a “first-come, first-served” basis shall vacate the cabana area to allow its use 
by those who reserved it. 
 







 


4 


✦ Pool parties can be scheduled for a maximum of twenty (20) members and guests at 
any time during regular operating hours by giving 48 hours notice to the Pool Manager 
from a member who is at least 21 years of age.  The person requesting the reservation 
is responsible for supervision of and clean-up after the party.  A non-refundable fee of 
$20 is due and payable at the time the reservation is made.  In order to inform other 
members and guests of the reserved use, the Pool Manager or designate shall post a 
notice indicating that the cabana and pool area is to be used by a party of members and 
guests. 
 
Private pool parties when the facility is closed to the public 
 
✦ Private parties can be reserved by a member from 5:00PM through 9:00PM with at 
least five (5) days notice to the Pool Manager by paying a non-refundable fee of $100 
and a separate, refundable $25 cleaning deposit.  The pool and cabana area will be 
closed to the public during the time of the private party. 
 
✦ Notice of the private party shall be posted by the Pool Manager or designate to inform 
others of the date and time of the reservation when the facility will be closed to the 
public. 
 
✦ Alcohol may be served at a private party, however all other rules concerning the use 
of alcohol herein shall apply. 
 
✦ The member reserving the private party is responsible for the behavior of members 
and guests during the party and for adequate clean-up.  The cleaning deposit noted 
above will be returned if the facility is left in a clean, undamaged condition after the 
party as determined by the Pool Manager. 
 
Please see “Pool Use Fees” for other costs associated with Pool use.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








1


Anna Mercurio


Subject: FW: Beebe Draw Farms Authority and D1 -resignation of Jeff Hare


From: Jeffrey T Hare, CPA CISA CIA [mailto:jhare@erpra.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:52 AM 
To: Lisa Johnson 
Subject: Re: Beebe Draw Farms Authority and D1 
 
Yes.  Please accept this email as my resignation from the D1 and Authority boards.  Bittersweet, but we are 
happy in our new home and we know the D1 board will continue the process we have made over the past few 
years.   
  
 
Regards, 
  


Jeffrey T. Hare, CPA CISA CIA 


Industry Analyst.Author.Consultant.Audit Trail Evangelist 
Phone: 970-785-6455  
Cell: 970-324-1450 
LinkedIn Profile  
Oracle Users Best Practices Board  
LinkedIn Oracle GRC group  
LinkedIn Oracle ERP auditors group 
Oracle internal controls and security listserver  
Oracle internal controls repository 
Access free recorded webinars 


Author of the book Oracle E-Business Suite Controls: Application Security Best Practices - buy here 


  
Any opinions or advice stated in this e-mail or the attachments thereof do not constitute legal or accounting advice and provide no indemnification from fraud or material misstatements. 








DRAFT 
McGEADY SISNEROS, P.C. 


April 17, 2013 
 


{00265500.DOCX v:2 } Revised March 2013   1 of 7 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
(PELICAN LAKE RANCH) 


 
VEHICLE STORAGE AGREEMENT 


NOTICE OF LIEN: 
 


ALL ARTICLES STORED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT 
WILL BE SOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF UNDER THE TERMS AND 


CONDITIONS OF THE COLORADO SELF-STORAGE LIEN ACT (§38-21.5-101-105, 
C.R.S.) UPON OCCUPANT’S DEFAULT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE 


NON-PAYMENT OF RENT 
 
Occupant’s Name:    Phone:    
 
Address:    
 
City:       Zip:    
 
Alternated Address (optional):   
 
City:       Zip:    
 
Phone:    Emergency Phone:  __________________ 
 
E-Mail Address:  
________________________________________________________________ 
 
Driver License #:    State Issued:   ____ Expiration Date:     
 
Employer:   Phone:    
 
Address:   
 
City:       Zip:    
 
Vehicle Make #:    License #:         State Issued:     
 
Annual Rental Rate:  $120.00 per year, per space Month to month rental rate: 
$20.00 per month   
 
Description of Property being stored:     
 
            ___ 
  







DRAFT 
McGEADY SISNEROS, P.C. 


April 17, 2013 
 


{00265500.DOCX v:2 } Revised March 2013   2 of 7 


YOU MUST DISCLOSE ALL LIENS ON ANY PROPERTY STORED.  The Occupant 
attests that the property in this area(s) is free and clear of all liens and secured interests except 
for:  
 


Description of property Lienholder/Secured Party Address 
   


 
NO RENT REFUNDS 







DRAFT 
McGEADY SISNEROS, P.C. 


April 17, 2013 
 


{00265500.DOCX v:2 } Revised March 2013   3 of 7 


1. USE OF AREA: In consideration of the covenants, conditions, and 
agreements, hereinafter contained to be kept and performed by Occupant, as named above, 
does hereby obtain a license to use storage area at the Self-Service Storage Facility located at 
Outlot A (the “Premises”) for the sole purpose of storing vehicles, recreational vehicles, 
trailers, boats, pods, or other approved items from BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY, 
an authority and separate legal entity duly created pursuant to §29-1-203, C.R.S. (the 
“AUTHORITY”).  Occupant is entitled to store such personal property on the Premises; 
however, Occupant shall not be entitled to occupy any particular site on the Premises.  Sites 
are allocated on a first-come, first-served basis.  Occupant’s use shall be limited to storing 
vehicles, recreational vehicles, trailers, boats, pods, or other approved items; Occupant shall 
not be entitled to reside, sleep, or spend more than two hours on the Premises.  Mechanical 
work may not be performed on stored vehicles without express written permission from the 
AUTHORITY.  All batteries must be disconnected while in storage.  This Rental Agreement 
conveys to Occupant the right to store its approved property on the Premises on a revocable 
basis; it does not convey any ownership or other interest in the Premises. 


2. PERIOD OF OCCUPANCY: This is a year-to-year license, which shall 
begin as of the date of this Rental Agreement and shall continue until terminated.  Except for 
a possible partial first calendar month, occupancy shall run from the first day of each calendar 
month to the last day of the annual calendar month.  Occupant or the AUTHORTIY may 
terminate the occupancy created by this Rental Agreement by delivering written notice to the 
other party of its intention to do so at least ten (10) days prior to the last day of the calendar 
month in which occupancy will terminate. 


3. RENT: OCCUPANT SHALL PAY THE AUTHORITY IN ADVANCE, ON 
THE FIRST DAY OF EACH RENTAL YEAR, ON DEMAND: THE RENT SPECIFIED 
ABOVE IN LAWFUL MONEY OF THE UNITED STATES.  If rent is not paid by the close 
of the business day of the fifth (5th) day of the month due, occupant agrees to pay a LATE 
CHARGE in the amount of fifteen dollars ($15.00).  ALL RENTAL CHARGES PAID BY 
OCCUPANT UNDER THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT ARE NON-REFUNDABLE.  The 
AUTHORITY may increase the rent by notifying Occupant in writing at least thirty (30) days 
prior to the first day of the term for which the increased rent is due.  Occupant shall pay the 
increased rent from the date it becomes effective.  Continued occupancy shall be deemed 
acceptance of the changed rental rate.  No pro-ration of the rent (except for a partial first 
month) and no rent refunds will be made upon termination. 


4. CHECKS:  The AUTHORITY may accept correctly drawn checks for 
payment of rent, if the check is returned un-collected, payment represented by it shall be 
delinquent on the date originally due and shall be subjected to a RETURNED CHECK 
CHARGE in the amount of $25.00. 


5. USE OF STORAGE AREA:  The AUTHORITY is not engaged in the 
business of storing goods for hire and no bailment is created under this Rental Agreement.  
The AUTHORITY does not exercise care, custody, or control over Occupant's stored 
property.  Occupant agrees to use the Premises only for the storage of property identified 
above which are wholly owned by the Occupant.  Occupant acknowledges that the 







DRAFT 
McGEADY SISNEROS, P.C. 


April 17, 2013 
 


{00265500.DOCX v:2 } Revised March 2013   4 of 7 


AUTHORITY has not been advised as to the type, nature or value of the property Occupant 
will store.  Occupant agrees not to store any property with special or sentimental value to 
occupant in the storage area.  Occupant waives any claim for sentimental value or emotional 
attachment to the stored property that is placed in the storage area.  Nothing herein shall 
constitute any agreement or admission by the AUTHORITY that Occupant's stored property 
has any value, nor shall anything alter the release of the AUTHORITY 'S liability set forth 
below. 


6. HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC MATERIALS PROHIBITED:  Occupant is 
strictly prohibited from storing or using materials in the storage area classified as hazardous 
or toxic under any local, state or federal law or regulation and from engaging in any activity 
which produces such materials.  Occupant's obligations of indemnity as set forth below 
specifically includes any cost, expenses, fines or penalties imposed against the AUTHORITY, 
arising out of the storage or use of any hazardous or toxic materials by Occupant, Occupant’s 
agents, employees, invitees or guests.  The AUTHORITY may remove and dispose of 
prohibited items. 


7. INSURANCE OBLIGATION: Occupant, at occupant's expense, shall 
maintain a policy of fire, extended coverage endorsement, burglary; vandalism and malicious 
mischief insurance for the actual cash value of stored property.  Occupant must provide proof 
of current insurance to the AUTHORITY.  Insurance on Occupant's property is a material 
condition of this Rental Agreement and is for the benefit of both Occupant and the 
AUTHORITY.  Failure to carry the required insurance is a breach of this Rental Agreement 
and Occupant assumes all risk of loss to stored property that would be covered by such 
insurance.  Occupant expressly agrees that the insurance company providing such insurance 
shall not be subrogated to any claim of Occupant against the AUTHORITY, the 
AUTHORITY’S agents or employees for loss of or damaged to stored property. 


8. RELEASE OF THE AUTHORITY’S LIABILITY FOR PROPERTY 
DAMAGE:  OCCUPANT AGREES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ALL 
PERSONAL PROPERTY STORED WITHIN THE PREMISES IS AT OCCUPANT'S 
SOLE RISK.  THE AUTHORITY AND THE AUTHORITY'S AGENTS AND 
EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR, AND OCCUPANT HEREBY WAIVES 
AND RELEASES THE AUTHORITY, THE AUTHORITY’S AGENTS AND 
EMPLOYEES FROM ANY CLAIM OR ACTION ARISING FROM, ANY LOSS OF 
OR DAMAGE TO ANY PERSONAL PROPERTY AT THE SELF-STORAGE 
FACILITY ARISING FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, BURGLARY, MYSTERIOUS DISAPPEARANCE, VANDALISM, 
FIRE, WATER DAMAGE, HAIL, RODENTS, ACTS OF GOD, THE ACTIVE OR 
PASSIVE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OR NEGLIGENCE OF THE AUTHORITY, THE 
AUTHORITY'S AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES INCLUDING DISPOSAL OF 
OCCUPANT'S STORED PROPERTY UNDER A GOOD FAITH, BUT MISTAKEN, 
CLAIM OF LIEN OR BELIEF OF ABANDONMENT BY OCCUPANT. 


9. RELEASE OF THE AUTHORITY'S LIABILITY FOR BODILY 
INJURY:  THE AUTHORITY, THE AUTHORITY'S AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES 







DRAFT 
McGEADY SISNEROS, P.C. 


April 17, 2013 
 


{00265500.DOCX v:2 } Revised March 2013   5 of 7 


SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO OCCUPANT FOR INJURY OR DEATH AS A RESULT 
OF OCCUPANT'S USE OF THE PREMISES, EVEN IF SUCH INJURY IS CAUSED 
BY THE ACTIVE OR PASSIVE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OR NEGLIGENCE OF THE 
AUTHORITY, THE AUTHORITY AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, AND OCCUPANT 
HEREBY WAIVES AND RELEASES THE AUTHORITY, THE AUTHORITY’S 
AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ANY CLAIM OR ACTION ARISING 
THEREFROM.  


10. INDEMNITY: Occupant agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the 
AUTHORITY from all claims, demands, actions or causes of action that are hereinafter 
brought by others arising out of Occupant's use of the storage area and common areas, 
including claims for the AUTHORITY 's active negligence.  This indemnity obligation 
specifically extends to any actions, orders, penalties, or enforcement procedures made or 
brought by any governmental agency in connection with any materials or property stored in 
Occupant's storage area.  


11. NO SECURITY:  Occupant agrees and acknowledges that the AUTHORITY 
undertakes no obligation to monitor, secure, or provide security to the Premises. 


12. PROPERTY LEFT ON THE PREMISES:  The AUTHORITY may dispose 
of any property left on the Premises by Occupant after Occupant terminates his or her 
tenancy.  Occupant shall be responsible for paying all costs incurred by the AUTHORITY in 
disposing of such property. 


13. AUTHORITY’S RIGHT TO MOVE STORED VEHICLES:  If a vehicle 
needs to be moved, the AUTHORITY will contact Occupant who will have five (5) business 
days to assist.  If Occupant is unavailable, or in emergency situations, the vehicle may be 
moved by the AUTHORITY. 


14. INSPECTION:  In the event any inspection discloses any stored property or 
any condition in violation of any portion of this Rental Agreement, then the AUTHORITY 
may immediately remove and dispose of such property, and take action to remedy such 
condition, without notice to Occupant and at Occupant's expense. 


15. DELIVERY OF NOTICE:  Occupant's address and alternate address shall be 
conclusively presumed to be the address provided by the Occupant in this Rental Agreement 
unless Occupant provides the AUTHORITY with a subsequent written notice of change of 
addresses.  All notices required or permitted by this Rental Agreement shall be presumed 
delivered when either delivered in person or deposited with United States Postal Service 
properly addressed with postage pre-paid, except as otherwise provided by law. 


16. DENIAL OF ACCESS:  In the event that Occupant fails to pay rent when 
due, and remains delinquent in rental payments for 5 days or more, the AUTHORITY may 
deny Occupant access to the Premises until Occupant is current on all rental payments. 







DRAFT 
McGEADY SISNEROS, P.C. 


April 17, 2013 
 


{00265500.DOCX v:2 } Revised March 2013   6 of 7 


17. RULES AND REGULATIONS:  The AUTHORITY shall have the right to 
establish rules and regulations for the safety, care and cleanliness of the Premises and for 
charges and fees that may be imposed by the AUTHORITY.  Occupant agrees to abide by all 
of the AUTHORITY'S rules now in effect, or that may be put into effect from time to time.  
Rules are deemed effective when approved by the AUTHORITY Board of Directors. 


18. OCCUPANT'S ACCESS:  Occupant's access to the Premises may be 
conditioned in any matter deemed reasonably necessary by the AUTHORITY to maintain 
order on the Premises.  Such measures may include, but are not limited to, requiring 
verification of Occupant's identity, limiting hours of operation, and inspecting vehicles that 
enter the facility. 


19. TIME TO BRING SUIT:  Any claims, suits, or defense to any suit by 
Occupant that arise in any way out of this Rental Agreement, including for loss or damage to 
stored property from any cause, shall be barred unless Occupant commences an action within 
twelve (12) months after the date of the acts, omissions, or inaction that gave rise to such 
claim, suit or defense.  No term or condition of this Contract shall be construed or interpreted 
as a waiver, express or implied, of any of the immunities, rights, benefits, protections or other 
provisions of the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. §§ 24-10-101, et seq. 


20. CHANGE IN TERMS; TERMINATION:  The AUTHORITY may change 
any of the terms, or terminate this Rental Agreement on 10 days written notice given 10 days 
before the end of any month of this Rental Agreement.  Notice may be mailed to the Occupant 
at the address given by Occupant above, or later changed in writing.  Any notice required by 
this Rental Agreement may be given by first class mail, and is deemed delivered when 
deposited in the U.S. Mail.  Continued occupancy after receipt of notice of any change is 
deemed agreement thereto by Occupant. 


21. MISCELLANEOUS:  


(a) If any portion of this Rental Agreement for any reason is declared 
invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of any remaining portions of this Rental 
Agreement. 


(b) All the provisions hereof shall apply to, bind and obligate the heirs, 
assigns, executors and administrators, representatives and successors of the parties hereto. 


(c) NO WAIVER by the AUTHORITY, its agents, representatives, or 
employees, of any breach or default in the performance of any covenant, condition or term 
contained herein shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of default in the 
performance of the same or any other covenant or conditions to the term hereof. 


(d) NO ASSIGNMENT:  No subletting of the Occupant's storage area or 
any portion thereof or assignment of this Rental Agreement by Occupant is permitted without 
the AUTHORITY'S written agreement. 







DRAFT 
McGEADY SISNEROS, P.C. 


April 17, 2013 
 


{00265500.DOCX v:2 } Revised March 2013   7 of 7 


(e) NO WARRANTIES:  The agents and employees of the AUTHORITY 
are not authorized to make warranties about the area, premises, and facility referred to in this 
Rental Agreement. 


(f) NO ORAL AGREEMENTS:  THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT IS THE 
ONLY RENTAL AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES AND SUPERSEDES ANY PRIOR 
WRITTEN OR ORAL AGREEMENT, OR REPRESENTATION; NO AMENDMENT OR 
ALTERATION SHALL BE BINDING UNLESS MADE IN WRITING, SIGNED BY BOTH 
PARTIES. 


(g) The AUTHORITY’S obligations hereunder are subject to the annual 
appropriation of funds necessary for the performance thereof, which appropriations shall be 
made in the sole discretion of the AUTHORITY. 


 


Occupant:   
 Print Name 
 
Occupant Signature:   
 
 
Date:   
 
 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
 
Authority Manager:    
 
 
Date:   





